

# Katie Hoang

**Full Name: Hoang Mai Khanh**

**Position: Product Designer**

Tan Chanh Hiep 10, District 12, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

[+84979738038](tel:+84979738038)

[maikhanh899@gmail.com](mailto:maikhanh899@gmail.com)

[dribbble.com/m110k](https://dribbble.com/m110k)

[behance.net/sky110](https://behance.net/sky110)

---

I am 29 years old, and I live in Ho Chi Minh City. When I was 22, I fell in love with design and particularly wanted to become a senior designer in the future. I really love design although I graduated from Industrial University with a degree in Computer System. Therefore, I put my effort into learning essential skills of Graphic Design and Web Design in order to begin as a freelance designer.

I am an eager-to-learn person who always tries to complete my work to the utmost. Furthermore, I have previous experience in customizing designs based on the ideas and wire-frames. Especially, I have always regarded customers' opinions as the main aim to finish my projects. I have worked with many foreign customers and I have received many good recommendations from them.

And now I really would like to work as UI/UX designer. Firstly, I am always interested in researching the UX product. Secondly, some of my duties include researching technology and interaction design trends, collaborating with experienced architects in developing solid user experience planning and troubleshooting design problems. Last but not least, I think UX is definitely important to design interactions which are concise and clear. I know I should be driven by what service the customers' needs and how to best connect with their users or clients. I strongly believe that I can create good projects and design creative products for the companies that I will work with in the future.

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **ReSales-Online**

October 2016 - Present | Spain

#### **UI/UX Designer**

ReSales-Online is a Real Estate Company in Spain and they have an office in Vietnam. It is known as Codeforcevina.com. I'm UI/UX designer of ReSales-Online and Codeforcevina:

- Design Responsive Websites and Admin Template of ReSales-Online
  - Design Responsive Websites of Codeforcevina
  - Design PropExtra.com (Property portal of ReSales-Online)
  - Fix CSS Bugs of PropExtra.com/ReSales-Online.com
  - Improve new UX for Admin Pages of ReSales-Online
  - Research Real Estate and help Marketing Team to design Brochure, Banners and Card Business
-

## Code88 / Pinnacle Sports

June 2015 - October 2016 | Singapore

### Senior Designer

Sunpower Technologies Services is a Singapore-based technology company. I work in Designer team & Design UI for Websites, Mobile Websites, Joomla Templates and Banners & Logos:

- Design Responsive Website and Admin Template of ReSalse-Online
  - Design Responsive of Codeforcevina
  - Design PropExtra.com (Property portal of ReSalses-Online)
  - Fix Css Bugs of PropExtra.com
  - Improve new UX for Admin Pages of ReSales-Online
  - Research Real Estate and help Marketing Team to design Brochure, Banners and Card Business
- 

## YouNet

May 2014 - July 2014 | Vietnam

### Senior Designer

#### My Award: The Best Contributor 2014

- Design Banners, Logos, Websites, Social Networking Sites, Backdrops, Name Cards, Icons...
  - Design Mobile Applications (IOS/Android) for YouNet and Customize App Page Design for Foreign Customers
  - Design a lot of modules, improve Layouts & make UI for some modules of Social Engine as Resume, Advanced Comment Sytem, Job Posting, Business Directory...
  - Design & improve layouts of modules of Phpfox as Advance Menu System, Business Page, Bookmark Me...
  - Research & Improve the User Experiences for Modules of SocialEngine & PhpFox to create good experiences & useful experiences for all Users. Some modules as Business Directory, Adv Members, Adv Albums, Music Sharing, Adv Menu, Store, Auctions... (Please view all products at links <http://socialengine.younetco.com/> & <http://phpfox.younetco.com/>)
  - Design Social Networking Sites for Foreign Customers, can customize & make new layouts, colors, interfaces following the ideas of clients
  - Design Event Banners, Backdrops, Name Cards, Greeting Cards, T-Shirt, Standee... for YouNet & YouNetSI
  - Design Social Templates for Social Engine & Phpfox and Templates for Website
  - Design Infographics for News of YouNetSi & YouNet Media
-

## 8 Clicks Pte Ltd

July 2013 - December 2013 | Singapore

### Freelance Designer

I was hired as a part-time designer & began my works at night. I worked 2-5 hours a day to design some websites of Companies in Singapore (work online):

- Megamarine Services Pte Ltd
  - Atrcz International Pte Ltd
  - Con-Lash Supplies Pte Ltd
  - Tech-Com Construction Pte Ltd
  - Sin Ten Sports Trading
- 

## Cfc Software

October 2012 - April 2014 | Vietnam

### Designer

Design Banners, Logos, Websites, Social Networking Sites

---

## Greentech-vn.com

2012 - Present | Vietnam

### Freelancer

---

## HUNG PHUONG EDU CORP

February 2014 - March 2014 | Vietnam

### Senior Graphic Designer

I worked as Freelance Designer in 1 month.

---

## Tech VN Solution

April 2012 - September 2012 | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

### Designer

Design Banners, Logos, Websites

---

## Century21

November 2010 - February 2011 | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

### Part-time Designer

Design Layout Web & Website Template for Business

---

**EDUCATION**

**Industrial University Of Ho Chi Minh City**

**Degree of Associate in Computer System**

2008 - 2011 | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

---

**NIIT**

**Certificate in 3D Design Basics**

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

---

**LANGUAGES**

**English** (Conversational)

---

**SKILLS**

**Adobe Photoshop, CSS, 3D Max, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Premiere, Corel Draw, Hand-Drawing**